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By the date of publishing of this document (29/08/2023), the following questions have been asked and the following answers have been provided:

No. Question Type Question date Answer Answer date

1. General 2023-08-24 No, building companies should not be included. 2023-08-25

2. Please provide technical information for the designed plasterboard wall. Architecture 2023-08-24 2023-08-25

3. Please provide technical information for the designed doors. Architecture 2023-08-24 2023-08-25

4. Architecture 2023-08-24 2023-08-25

5. Does the scope of works include ceilings removal? Architecture 2023-08-24 2023-08-25

6. Please inform if the blinds described in the project are Z1 Vertical blinds? Architecture 2023-08-24 2023-08-25

7. Architecture 2023-08-24 2023-08-25

8. Architecture 2023-08-24 2023-08-25

9. Should movable furniture be included in the scope of the valuation? Architecture 2023-08-24 Yes 2023-08-25

10. What is the current floor outer layer? Architecture 2023-08-24 2023-08-25

11. What LAN category should be included in the valuation? Electric 2023-08-24 Category 6 2023-08-25
12. Where is the server room located? Electric 2023-08-24 On the groundfloor. 2023-08-25
13. What scope of works should be included in the server room? Electric 2023-08-24 According to the shared bill of quantities. 2023-08-25

By the date of publishing of this document (29/08/2023), the following technical meetings with Bidders have been conducted:

No. Date and time of the meeting Description of the meeting Questions asked and answers provided

1. 2023-08-28, 10:00 site visit

2. 2023-08-28, 11:00 site visit

Questions and Answers (Q&A)

29/08/2023

Are there installations belonging to building companies on the property? (BSM, SSP, 
DSO, KD, CCTV, etc..?) If so, please send details of the nominated companies and 

detailed designs.
Guidelines will be provided. We assume standard solutions for the types 

of rooms where the walls are made.
All technical information regarding the door woodwork can be found in 

the technical description of the project starting from page 81.
What ceilings will be on the surface outside the bathrooms? Will it be an open 

ceiling? Should it be painted/protected?
A description of the renovation works for each room is included in the 

technical description of the tender design, starting on page 44.
A description of the renovation works for each room is included in the 

technical description of the tender design, starting on page 44
We assume standard verticals without adopting a specific manufacturer 

and model. Please provide information on the assumed model in the 
valuation. 

Please provide the technical information for the designed carpeting (manufacturer, 
model)

According to file 01_Equipment specifications/Finishing materials. We 
are not assuming any specific supplier. 

Please provide the technical information for the designed tiles (manufacturer, 
model)

According to file 01_Equipment specifications/Finishing materials. We 
are not assuming any specific supplier. 

A description of the renovation works for each room is included in the 
technical description of the tender design, starting on page 44

MoMs from technical meetings with Bidders

29/08/2023

no questions asked – no answers provided

questions can be asked via e-mail and will be a subject of publishing,
as part of the Questions and Answers (Q&A) mechanism

no questions asked – no answers provided

questions can be asked via e-mail and will be a subject of publishing,
as part of the Questions and Answers (Q&A) mechanism
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